NEW HAMPSHIRE SECRETARY OF STATE
David M. Scanlan

. December 22, 2023

Caroline Haskins
emailcarolinehaskins@agmail.com

155841-28918551@requests.muckrock.com

Dear Caroline Haskins:

The Secretary of State’s Office has previously received your Right-to-
Know request, dated December 12, 2023, for:

1) Any contracts, memorandums of understanding,
purchase, orders, invoices, and receipts related to
"EagleAl" OR "Eagle Al" OR "Eagle A.1."

(The following business names should be captured in
the above keyword searches — but for clarity, the
business names for Eagle Al include "EagleAl
Network, LLC" + "Eagle Al, LLC "+ "Eagle Al
Datasciences Inc" + "Eagle Al Solutions, LLC")

2) All instructional materials, presentations and
presentation materials (including recorded video and
audio, PowerPoint files, prepared remarks, and slides
formats), and other guidance on the use of EagleAl.
This includes:

A) any notes taken during meetings that discussed
the use of "EagleAl" OR "Eagle Al" OR "Eagle A.L."

B) any explanations (whether internally or externally
generated) of how "EagleAl" OR "Eagle Al" OR
"Eagle A.l." works.
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C) any other document that has been used to help
explain the use of "EagleAl" OR "Eagle Al" OR "Eagle
A.l." to any party, including internal documentation,
public relations materials, and executive summaries.

3) Any emails as well as documents, (including but
not limited to PDF, word processing, excel, and slide
documents) that mention "EagleAl" OR "Eagle Al" OR
"Eagle A.1." This includes any correspondence with
EagleAl employees, and calendar invitations for
meetings with these employees.

Please limit the time frame of all searches to 9/9/2020
to the time that this request is processed.

After responding that the Secretary of State’s Office possessed no

responsive governmental records, on December 18, 2023, you requested
that we do a specific search for e-mails “from drr@eagleai.pro but I'm not
sure who they would have emailed. The email(s) would have probably

been received between Nov. 2022 and today.”

The Secretary of States office does not possess any governmental
records that are responsive to your request and specifically we do not
possess any e-mails sent by “drr@eagleai.pro.”

This completes the Secretary of State’s Office response to your Right-to-

Know request.

Sincerely yours,

Y 24

Orville B. Fitch Il

General Counsel,

Assistant Secretary of State
Secretary of State’s Office

State House Room 204

107 N. Main St.
.Concord, New Hampshire 03301
Bud.Fitch@sos.nh.gov
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